JOHN INNES HORTICULTURAL INSTITUTION
MOSTYN ROAD, MERTON PARK, LONDON, 5.W. IQ

Telephone: Linerty 3645
16th. May 1941

Dear Frofessor,

1 heve shown your letter and enoclosures to Dorlington and
we have had a disoussion about it. We falt in entire sgreement with what you
hed said execspthat we doubted the wisdom of usine the fund for the subsidising
of refuges work in this ecuntry. The roleveant pessage of your lettar to Crew
wae 1s marked with a pencilled bracket, It seemed to us that the quality of
much of this work is such as to fail to sudke w full roburn for the monsy
which we might expend. Instead we thouzht thet tho money could bo used,parhaps,
in some waoy thet would confer a benefit on all gometicists of this country,
end parhaps of othar countriss too. This it might be used at some time for
buying out or helping to buy out Punnett's interest in the Journsl of Genstics,
so thet this jourpal would oome under the Sooloty's control and could be
operated in smuch a vay as to improve the standard of penstical publioation
1z Grdat Britain, Other sohsmes of this kind might suggest Lhemselves Lo you -
1 merely clte this ldea as tho kind of thing for which Darlington and 1 thought
the momay might very appropriataly be used. We draftad Lhe foblowing paragraph
s w possible replacament for the one whioh we marked in your letler.

" We (i.6. Fisher, Darlington and Mather) fesl thut Lhe fuml should be used
for some purpose in whloh all members of the Uwnetioal Sooluty might be expeoted
to bo eyually interosted. Suoh a purpose would be the purohass or publioation
of & gonetioal journal whish at soms future time may well reyulre & sum of
this ordaer"

L do think, howsver, that it would be best to kesp the money intast
untll after tho war when its fate could be decided in full committes and thore
would be a bebber chance of formulating a long term use for it.

Yours sineerely
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